

# FYI - latest developments

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 01 Jun 2018 16:21:04 -0400

---

Hi Cindy,

As you go through your emails, you'll see some related to the following topics which we will discuss more fully upon your return:

1. DOFMA
  - a. OCCIO raised concerns at SMT and Associates last week about DOFMA not aligning with OPS of the Future as for their area some delegations are going up a level instead of down like most of the OPS. As you will recall in February this was discussed and the exception for the OCCIO was approved by the deputy. Bruce will fill you in on Tuesday, and we will be meeting with Mel on June 12<sup>th</sup> to discuss further.
2. AG/FOI Requests
  - a. There are a couple AG requests we are working on:
    - i. Emails related to FHP between us and KPMG
    - ii. Emails related to FHP between us and IESO
  - b. There is also a FOI request for emails related to the Globe and Mail article
3. Regular AG meeting next week
  - a. Mark and I will meet with you on Tuesday to discuss latest developments re: Public Accounts
4. Talent Management @ EDC
  - a. We briefed both Karen and the deputy on the EDC submission tracking to June 8, no concerns raised

Enjoy the flight!

Sarah